

Fredrik Klebo-Espe Partner



Location Oslo

Phone +47 24 13 15 50

Mobile +47 91 38 71 76

Language Norwegian, English

Email fredrik.klebo-espe@dlapiper.com

Fredrik Klebo-Espe is part of DLA Piper Norway's Corporate team. He focuses on mergers and acquisitions, supporting clients with due diligence, transaction structuring, and the negotiation and drafting of transaction documents. He also advises on post-transaction integration and reorganisation, as well as general matters of company law.

In addition, Fredrik has extensive experience advising on the tax aspects of mergers and acquisitions, in particular for private equity and infrastructure fund clients.

Credentials

Education	University of Oslo, Master of Law	2011
Memberships	Member of The Norwegian Bar Association.	

Experience

Prior experience	Partner, DLA Piper Norway	
o . exp e e e		2023 -
	Partner, KPMG Norway	
		2021 - 2023
	Lead Lawyer, DLA Piper Norway	
		2019 - 2021
	Partner, KPMG Law Advokatfirma	
		2017 - 2019
	Manager / Assistant Manager, KPMG UK	
		2015 - 2017
	Attorney-at-law / Associate, KPMG Norway	
		2011 - 2015
		2011 - 2015

Rankings

The Legal 500, 2024 Fredrik is recommended for *Commercial, Corporate and M&A* by The Legal 500, 2024.



Services



Corporate M&A



Corporate



Tax



Tax

Sectors



Financial Services